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QUESTION 1

Your manager has approached you regarding her desire to outsource certain functions to an external firm. She would
like for you to create a document to send to three vendors asking them for solutions for these functions that your
organization is to outsource. What type of a procurement document would you create and send to the vendors in this
instance? 

A. Request for Proposal 

B. Request for Quote 

C. Invitation for Bid 

D. Request for Information 

Correct Answer: A 

A request for proposal (RFP) is a procurement document that asks the vendor to provide solutions, ideas, and detailed
information about the outsourced function. The vendor will provide a proposal in response to the RFP. An RFP is often 

sent with a statement of work that details the outsourcing need that the vendor is to provide a solution and a price. 

Answer option B is incorrect. A Request for Quote (RFQ) is a procurement document that asks the vendor to provide
just a price for the solution to be purchased - no ideas or suggestions are needed from the vendor. RFQ are often used
with 

materials, such as cost per metric ton or cost per unit. Answer option C is incorrect. An invitation for bid (IFB) is identical
to the request for quote. It is a procurement document asking the vendor for a fixed price for a specific thing to be 

purchased. Answer option D is incorrect. A request for information (RFI) asks the vendor for more information about
their solution, services, or company. 

An RFI could ask for samples, references of work, white papers, and more information. 

 

QUESTION 2

You are a HR Professional for your organization and you\\'re preparing your team for a series of interviews. You want
the team to be familiar with the validity types you\\'ll use and encourage in the series of interviews. One of the
requirements in the interview process for a graphic designer is, for the graphic designer to use a software program and
to create a simple brochure. This is an example of what type of validity? 

A. Construct-related validity 

B. Predictive validity 

C. Criterion-related validity 

D. Content validity 

Correct Answer: D 

The selection criterion for the graphic designer to use the software program and create a brochure is indicative of the
type of work the graphic designer should be able to do in the job. This is an example of content validity for the
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applicant. 

Answer option C is incorrect. Criterion-related validity is an example where performance scores achieved by current
employees are based on the criterion used for the selection. For example, current employees can perform better
because 

they can design artwork in particular software programs, so applicants must be able to use the particular software
program to qualify for the position. 

Answer option A is incorrect. Construct-related validity measures certain psychological tests to determine whether the
applicant possesses the desired characteristics to operate successfully in the position. 

Answer option B is incorrect. Predictive-validity is a confirmation of characteristics the candidate is tested for during the
interview process, hold true in the actual performance of the candidate once they\\'ve been hired. 

 

QUESTION 3

You are the HR Professional for your organization. You have just hired a new employee for your company. What form
are you and the newly hired employee required to complete to show the employee\\'s identity and eligibility to work in
the United States? 

A. IRCA-00 

B. 1099 

C. IRCA-86 

D. I-9 

Correct Answer: D 

The I-9 form is a requirement of the Immigration and Control Act of 1986. It must be completed within three days of
hiring the employee. Some parts are completed by the newly hired candidate and the other parts are completed by the
HR Professional. Answer options B, A, and C are incorrect. These are not valid forms for the Immigration and Control
Act of 1986. 

 

QUESTION 4

As an HR Professional you must be familiar with several laws and pieces of legislation that affects your practices. What
act makes it illegal to discriminate against older workers with respect to benefits or to target older workers for layoffs? 

A. OWBPA 

B. OASDI 

C. HIPAA 

D. MHPA 

Correct Answer: A 

The OWBPA, the Older Worker\\'s Benefit Protection Act of 1990, made it illegal for a company to discriminate against
or target older workers for layoffs. Answer option C is incorrect. HIPAA, the Health Insurance Portability and
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Accountability 

Act, focuses on security and portability of health care coverage and privacy considerations. Answer option D is
incorrect. MHPA, the Mental Health Parity Act, prohibits group health plan providers, insurance companies, and HMOs
that offer 

mental health benefits from setting annual or lifetime dollar amounts on mental health benefits, that are lower than any
such dollar limits for medical and surgical benefits. 

Answer option B is incorrect. OASDI, the Old Age, Survivors, and Disability Insurance program is also known as Social
Security. 

 

QUESTION 5

There are four sections of the HR Impact Model. Which component of the model is considered to be the most client-
oriented role? 

A. Programs and Processes 

B. Catalyst 

C. Consultation 

D. Policies and Procedures 

Correct Answer: C 

The consultation role is considered to be the most client-oriented role, as HR Professionals in this role help define the
overall organizational strategy. Answer option D is incorrect. Policies and procedures help define the organizational
framework, but isn\\'t the most client-facing or client-oriented role the HR Professional must play. Answer option B is
incorrect. The HR Professional in the catalyst role processes market demographics, employee attitudes, organizational
culture, and how to implement HR best practices. Answer option A is incorrect. Programs and processes is a client-
facing role, but it takes more of a functional position in the organization, such as training and development. 
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